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Urgent Return receipt Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

To: tpbpd/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Cc: Aileen Ka Yan CHENG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Bcc:
Subject: Supplementary information A/NE-TK/761
From: Jackin Ho Yeung YIP/PLAND/HKSARG - Wednesday 09/07/2022 09:17 AM

Dear TPB Secretariat,

The applicant has submitted supplementary information regarding the captioned
case as attached below. Thanks.

20220905_A_NE-TK_761_SI.pdf20220905_A_NE-TK_761_SI.pdf 20220906_A_NE-TK_761_SI.pdf20220906_A_NE-TK_761_SI.pdf

Best Regards,
Jackin YIP
TPG/CPE1
STN DPO
Tel: 2158 6037









Urgent Return Receipt Requested Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

Fw: Planning Application No. A/NE-TK/761
10/03/2022 12:01 PM

From: Aileen Ka Yan CHENG/PLAND/HKSARG
To: tpbpd/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND

Dear TPB Secretariat,

Please find below the replacement drawing of FI submitted for Application No.
A/NE-TK/761 this morning. Thank you.

Best Regards,
Aileen CHENG
ATP/CPE1, STN DPO
Tel: 2158 6018

----- Forwarded by Aileen Ka Yan CHENG/PLAND/HKSARG on 10/03/2022 11:56 AM -----

From:
To: "akycheng@pland.gov.hk" <akycheng@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 10/03/2022 11:55 AM
Subject: Re: Planning Application No. A/NE-TK/761

CCF_000576.pdfCCF_000576.pdf

From:
To: "akycheng@pland.gov.hk" <akycheng@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 10/03/2022 11:13 AM
Subject: Re: Planning Application No. A/NE-TK/761

已提交修改了的圖，不會影響水務署的水管，建築物與水管會保留1.5米距離。

[attachment "CCF_000566.pdf" deleted by Aileen Ka Yan CHENG/PLAND/HKSARG]

akycheng
打字機
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Similar Applications in the vicinity of the Site within the same “V” Zone
over the Past Five Years

Approved Applications

Application No. Proposed Development Date of Consideration

A/NE-TK/662 Proposed Temporary Shop and Services
(Real Estate Agency) for a Period of 3 Years 17.5.2019

A/NE-TK/707 Temporary Shop and Services (Convenience Store)
for a Period of 3 Years 9.7.2021
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Government Departments’ General Comments

1. Land Administration

Comment of the District Lands Officer/Tai Po, Lands Department (DLO/TP, LandsD):

� no objection to the application subject to the following comments:

- the Site consists of Lot 719 S.B RP in D.D. 23 which is held under the Block
Government Lease demised for agricultural purpose. No structure shall be erected
thereon without the prior approval from LandsD; and

- a recent inspection revealed that no structure was found on the Site;

- should the application be approved, the lots owner is required to submit an
application for Short Term Waiver (STW) to LandsD if any structures are to be
erected on the Site. However, there is no guarantee at this stage that the STW
application would be approved. If the application is approved by LandsD acting
in the capacity as landlord at its sole discretion, such approval will be subject to
such terms and conditions as may be imposed by LandsD where appropriate,
including payment of waiver fee, rent and administrative fee; and

- there is no guarantee to the grant of a right of way to the Site or approval of the
emergency vehicular access (EVA) thereto; and

- no Small House application has been received in respect of the Site.

2. Traffic

Comment of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T):

� no in-principle objection to the application from traffic engineering and management
viewpoint.

3. Environment

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP):

� no objection to the application; and

� no environmental complaint has been received in relation to the Site in the past three
years.

4. Drainage

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department
(CE/MN, DSD):

� should the application be approved, an approval condition requiring the submission
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and implementation of drainage proposal for the Site is recommended to ensure that it
will not cause adverse drainage impact to the surrounding areas.

5. Water Supply

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Construction of Water Supplies Department (CE/C,
WSD):

� no objection to the application; and

� some existing water mains located close to or within the Site may be affected (Plan A-
2). The applicant is required to either divert or protect the water mains found on site.

6. Building Matters

Comment of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department
(CBS/NTW, BD):

� formal submission under the Buildings Ordinance (BO) is required for any proposed
new works, including any temporary structures and site formation works like filling of
pond and land. Detailed comments under the BO will be provided at the building plan
submission stage.

7. Fire Safety

Comment of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS):

� no in-principle objection to the application subject to fire service installations being
provided to his satisfaction.

8. Electricity Supply Safety

Comment of the Director of Electrical and Mechanical Services (DEMS):

� no comment on the application from electricity supply safety aspect.

9. Food and Environmental Hygiene

Comment of the Director of Food and Environmental Hygiene (DFEH):

� it is noted that retail shop use (e.g.: store selling drinks and refreshments) is involved
in the application. She has no adverse comment on the application.

10. Other Departments

The following departments have no objection to/no comment on the application:

� Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories East, Highways Department (CHE/NTE,
HyD);

� Head (Geotechnical Engineering Office) of Civil Engineering and Development
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Department (H(GEO), CEDD);

� Project Manager/North of Civil Engineering and Development Department (PM/N,
CEDD); and

� District Officer (Tai Po), Home Affairs Department (DO(TP), HAD).
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Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) to note the comment of the District Lands Officer/Tai Po, Lands Department (DLO/TP,
LandsD) that:

· should the application be approved, the applicant is required to submit an application
for Short Term Waiver (STW) to LandsD if any structures are to be erected on the
Site. There is no guarantee at this stage that the STW application would be approved.
If the STW application is approved by LandsD acting in the capacity as landlord at its
sole discretion, such approval will be subject to such terms and conditions as may be
imposed by LandsD including the payment of waiver fee and administrative fee as
appropriate; and

· the proposed development should not affect the electrical transformer located on
government land adjacent to the Site. Otherwise, consent from CLP Power Hong
Kong Ltd. is required;

(b) to note the comment of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP) that the
applicant should follow the relevant mitigation measures and requirements in the “Code
of Practice on Handling the Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses and Open
Storage Sites” to minimize any potential environmental nuisance;

(c) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services
Department (CE/MN, DSD) that:

· while there are DSD’s public stormwater drains in this area, the applicant should have
his own stormwater collection and discharge system to cater for the runoff generated
within the Site and overland flow from the surrounding of the Site, e.g. surface
channel of sufficient size along the perimeter of the Site; sufficient openings should
be provided at the bottom of the boundary wall/fence to allow surface runoff to pass
through the Site if any boundary wall/fence are to be erected. Any existing flow path
affected should be re-provided. The proposed use should neither obstruct overland
flow nor adversely affect the existing natural streams, village drains, ditches and the
adjacent areas. The applicant is required to maintain the drainage systems properly
and rectify/modify the nearby existing/original drainage systems if they are found to
be inadequate or ineffective to accommodate the additional runoff arisen from the
proposed development of the Site. The applicant shall also be liable for and shall
indemnify claims and demands arising out of damage or nuisance caused by failure or
ineffectiveness of the modified drainage systems caused by their works; and

· for works to be undertaken outside the lot boundary, prior consent and agreement
form LandsD and/or relevant private lot owners should be sought;

(d) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Construction of Water Supplies Department
(CE/C, WSD) that:

· if diversion is required, existing water mains inside the proposed development are
needed to be diverted outside the site boundary of the proposed development to lie in
government land.  A strip of land of minimum 1.5m in width should be provided for
the diversion of existing water mains. The cost of diversion of existing water mains
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upon request will have to be borne by the grantee/applicant; and the grantee/applicant
shall submit all the relevant proposal to WSD for consideration and agreement before
the works commence;

· if diversion is not required, the following conditions shall apply:

- existing water mains are affected and no development which requires resiting of
water mains will be allowed;

- details of site formation work shall be submitted to the Director of Water
Supplies (D of WS) for approval prior to commencement of works;

- no structures shall be built or materials stored within 1.5m from the centre line(s)
of water main(s) shown on plan. Free access shall be made available at all times
for staff of the D of WS or their contractor to carry out construction, inspection,
operation, maintenance and repair works;

- no trees or shrubs with penetrating roots may be planted within the Waterworks
Reserve or in the vicinity of the water main(s) shown on plan. No change of
existing site condition may be undertaken within the aforesaid area without the
prior agreement of D of WS. Rigid root barriers may be required if the clear
distance between the proposed tree and the pipe is 2.5m or less, and the barrier
must extend below the invert level of the pipe;

- no planting or obstruction of any kind except turfing shall be permitted within
the space of 1.5m around the cover of any valve or within a distance of 1m from
any hydrant outlet; and

- tree planting may be prohibited in the event that D of WS considers that there is
any likelihood of damage being caused to water mains;

(e) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings
Department (CBS/NTW, BD) that:

· if the existing structures are erected on leased land without approval of the Buildings
Department (BD) (not being a New Territories Exempted House), they are
unauthorized under the Buildings Ordinance (BO) and should not be designated for
any approved use under the planning application;

· before any new buildings works (including drainage works) are to be carried out on
the Site, prior approval and consent of the Building Authority (BA) should be
obtained unless they are exempted building works or commenced under the simplified
requirement under the Minor Works Control System, otherwise they are Unauthorized
Building Works (UBW). An Authorized Person (AP) should be appointed as the co-
ordinator for the proposed building works in accordance with the BO;

· for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by the BA to effect
their removal in accordance with BD’s enforcement policy against UBW as and when
necessary. The granting of any planning approval should not be construed as an
acceptance of any existing buildings works or UBW on the Site under the BO;

· any temporary shelters or converted containers for storage or other uses are
considered as temporary buildings are subject to the control of Part VII of the
Building (Planning) Regulations (B(P)R);
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· the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street under
Regulation 5 of the B(P)R and EVA shall be provided under the Regulation 41D of
the B(P)R;

· if the Site is not abutting on a specified street having a width not less than 4.5m, the
development intensity shall be determined by the BA under Regulation 19(3) of the
B(P)R at building plan submission stage;

· if the proposed use under application is subject to the issue of a licence, the applicant
is reminded that any existing structures on the Site intended to be used for such
purposes are required to comply with the building safety and other relevant
requirements as may be imposed by the licensing authority; and

· the applicant’s attention is drawn to the provision under regulations 40 and 41 of the
Building (Standards of Sanitary Fitments, Plumbing, Drainage Works and Latrines)
Regulation in respect of disposal of foul water and surface water respectively;

(f) to note the comment of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that the applicant should
submit relevant layout plans incorporated with the proposed fire service installations
(FSIs) for approval. The layout plans should be drawn to scale and depicted with
dimensions and nature of occupancy and the location of the proposed FSIs to be
installed should be clearly marked. The applicant is also reminded that if the proposed
structures are required to comply with the BO (Cap. 123), detailed fire service
requirements will be formulated upon receipt of formal submission of general building
plans;

(g) to note the comment of the Director of Electrical and Mechanical Services (DEMS) that:

· in the interests of public safety and ensuring the continuity of electricity supply, the
parties concerned with planning, designing, organizing and supervising any activity
near the underground cable or overhead line under the application should approach
the electricity supplier (i.e. CLP Power) for the requisition of cable plans and
overhead line alignment drawings, where applicable, to find out whether there is any
underground cable and/or overhead line within and/or in the vicinity of the Site; and

· the applicant and his contractors are reminded to observe the Electricity Supply Lines
(Protection) Regulation and the “Code of Practice on Working near Electricity Supply
Lines” established under the Regulation when carrying out works in the vicinity of
electricity supply lines; and

(h) to note the comments of the Director of Food and Environmental Hygiene (DFEH) that:

· proper licence/permit issued by Food and Environmental Hygiene Department
(FEHD) is required if there is any food business/catering service/activities regulated
by the DFEH under the Public Health and Municipal Services Ordinance (Cap. 132)
and other relevant legislation:

(a) under the Food Business Regulation, Cap. 132X, a food business licence is
required for the operation of the relevant type of food business listed in the
Regulation. For any premises intended to be used for food business (e.g. a
restaurant, a food factory, a fresh provision shop), a food business licence from
the FEHD in accordance with the Public Health and Municipal Services
Ordinance (Cap. 132) shall be obtained. The application for licence, if
acceptable by the FEHD, will be referred to relevant government departments
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such as Buildings Department, Fire Services Department and Planning
Department for comment. If there is no objection from the departments
concerned, a letter of requirements will be issued to the applicant for compliance
and the licence will be issued upon compliance of all the requirements;

(b) depending on the mode of operation, generally there are several types of food
business licence/permits that the operator of a store may apply for under the
Food Business Regulation:

(i) if food is sold to customers for consumption on the premises, a restaurant
licence should be obtained;

(ii) if food is only prepared for sale for consumption off the premises, a food
factory licence should be obtained;

(iii) if fresh, chilled or frozen meat is sold, a fresh provision shop licence should
be obtained; and

(iv) if milk, frozen confections, non-bottled drinks, cut fruit etc. are to be sold,
relevant restricted food permits should be obtained; and

· the operators of related shop or store should take measures to prevent the existence of
nuisance such as noise nuisance, pest nuisance and accumulation of refuse at the Site.
The refuse generated by the proposed development are regarded as trade refuse. The
management or owner of the Site is responsible for its removal and disposal at their
expenses. The operation of any business should not cause any obstruction or
environmental nuisance in the vicinity.
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